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2nd May, 1962.

Mr. Kermit Geary,
R.D. 2, Box 298,
Welnutport,
PENNSY LVANTA,

Dear Mr. Geary,

We wish to thank you for your identification of our station
which you heard on Monday, April 9th, 1962.

It mey interest you to know that on the same night, at the
same time we were algo received by a listener clearly in
Texas. Your logging of the Station is correct.

There is no doubt that the superhet can still "pull them in",

Thanking you again for writing.

Yours failthfully,
BROADCASTING STATION 2GB PT)

fd G

Programme Manager,
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KEY STATION OF THE MACQUARIE BROADCASTING SERVICE
MACQUARIE BUILDING, 136-8 PHILLIP STREET, SYDNEY. PHONE B 0360. TELEGRAMS TWOGB BOX 4290.




